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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/ 55 Dated: 2/09/2022 

To 
The Principal, 
The Baptist Convent Sr. Sec. School 
CGHS Complex, I.P. Extn. Patparganj, Delhi-92. 

Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in rlo The Baptist Convent Sr. Sec. Sch0ol, CGHS 

Complex, I.P. Extn. Patparganj, Delhi-92. 

Sir, 

This has reference to your letter no. BCS/FIR/DFS/2022 dated 04/08/2022 on the subject 

cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the premises was re-inspected by the officer 

concerned of this department on 06/09/2022 in the presence of Mrs. Alka (Care-taker) and Mr. 

Mohit Sharma (PT) and no progress was seen on the observations communicated by this 

department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/School//2019/NDZ/4816 dated 09/08/2019 (photo copy 

enclosed). 

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. The occupancy of 

the building/ premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and 

liability of the owner /occupier. Statutory authority may taken action as deemed fit at their end 

please. 

Yours faithfully 

Encl:-as above. 

S.K. DuaTU 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service 

M 
Copy to:-

The Director (Education), 
Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt. 

Delhi 54. 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI- 110 001 

Dated 9/s/% 
No. 

To. 

The Principal, 
The Baptist Convent School, C.G.H.S. 

Complex, I.P. Exten., Patpargang, Delhi-92. 

Sub: Regarding issue of "Fire Safety Certificate" from fire safety point of view in r/o The 
Baptist Convent School, C.G.H.S.Complex, L.P. Exten., Patpargang, Delhi-92. 

Madam, 
This is in reference to your letter no. BCS/DFS/2019 Dated- 16/05/19 

on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the officer 

concerned of this department has carried out the inspection of the above-mentioned 

school from fire safety point of view in presence of Mrs. Mahima (Principal). The school 
building is comprised of ground plus four upper floors. During the course of inspection, 
the following points / shortcomings were noticed: 

1. First Aid Hose reels provided but not functional in each floor. 
2. Down-comer system provided but not functional. 
3. Fire pump having 450 LPM provided but not functional. 
4. Overhead water tank e5,000 ltrs.capacity not provided. 
5. The porta cabin constructed on the terrace floor should be removed. 

In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You 
are requested to rectify the above shortcoming under the intimation to this department for further cours of action. 

Yours fithw 

(AtGers 
Chief Fire Officer 

Copy to:-
1. The Joint Director Education(Land & Estate), Directorate of Education, Lucknow Road Delhi-54 
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